From:

To: A66Dualling
Subject: Request to participate in the A66 Hearings
Date: 23 November 2022 13:01:54

Dear A66dualling@planninginspectorate.gov.uk

Registration IP: 20032002

I discovered this week that I had missed your email about the Rule 6 letter. I was away at
the time it was sent. As a result, I missed the deadline for registration for the Preliminary
hearing, OFH1, ISH1, ISH2, and CAH1 Hearings (ie Pre-Examination Deadline -
Wednesday 16 November 2022).

Please may I register late? I would intend to only join the Preliminary meeting on Tuesday
and the ISH2 on Thursday. As per my relevant representation (RR), my main issue of
concern is climate change and carbon emissions, and therefore I would possibly wish to
speak at the ISH2 at Item 3.4.

My apologies for missing the deadline. I very much appreciate your consideration of my
request for late registration.

With best reiards| Andrew Boswell
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